

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-11-09 3:34:29 PM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Conrad Fox [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bcd8236363bf4c4ab0a0042c8c16f612-Conrad Fox]; Cherry Xi [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a388221ee05945d99f4fc1d9307ad2e6-Cherry Xi]; Brendan Callery [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8d566c63fc78445aa59f4be51e5f8ac0-Brendan Cal]
Subject: Resource Integration II Deliverables.docx
Attachments: Resource Integration II Deliverables.docx

Attached is a highlevel draft of the frame work I am considering for the resource integration deliverables. I just want to make sure it seem okay to George and others especially on the level of detail.

Let me know if this is a reasonable, and if so others can provide their deliverable in the same format.

Work in progress...

Joyce